SCP AC Conference Call Minutes April 19, 2010

Present: Valerie Bross (UCLA); Becky Culbertson (UCSD/SCP); Jim Dooley

(UCM), Chair; Sarah Gardner (UCD); Lai - Ying Hsiung (UCSC); Elaine

McCracken (UCSB); Nina Meechoonuk (UCSF); Adolfo Tarango

(UCSD/SCP); Holly Tomren (UCI), recorder.

Absent: Jim Clark (UCR); Lisa Rowlison de Ortiz (UCB)

1. Announcements

 Lai-Ying reported a fire on Thursday, April 15 at the UCSC McHenry Library.

 Bie-Hwa will be telecommuting due to family care issues, so there may be a slight drop in productivity for Chinese language cataloging. She has updated the Chinese cataloging priorities document, which is available on the SCP website

(http://www.cdlib.org/services/collections/scp/docs/chinesecatpriority.pdf).

• All campuses have agreed to fund Bie-Hwa's position for a fourth year, so she will remain with SCP at least through October 2011.

2. Next Generation Melvyl Update (John Riemer, UCLA)

- CDL has completed the programming that generates LHRs for SCPcataloged serials, and UCSD is about to submit the results to OCLC, in about a week.
- We will soon be up to 8 campuses that have completed at least one load of LHRs for serials: UCSF's first load has been received at OCLC; data is expected to be loaded this month. Other campuses completing loads previously: UCLA, UCI, UCSB, UCSD, UCM, UCSC, UCD.
- No further news from OCLC on its upcoming group involving UC and other WCL institutions to determine whether and how holdings data can be presented down at the location level, not just up at the institution-wide summary level.
- The programming to enable campus view of WCL to point to multiple ILSs based on holdings symbols was completed in March. Testing is being prepared by UCLA's Film and Television Archive.
- The first report from NGM-NGTS joint TF on LHRs outlining requirements, best practices, and recommendations for campus implementation of LHRs has been posted to the NGM public site:

http://libraries.universityofcalifornia.edu/about/oclc_docs/LHRsSerialsRep_ort1.pdf

and

http://libraries.universityofcalifornia.edu/about/oclc_docs/LHRsSerialsApp

A.pdf

Some additional appendices are going to be added soon.

About two weeks ago, the joint LHRs task force held a 2-hour discussion
of the advantages/disadvantages of changing the single-record technique
for e-serials to the separate-record technique. The next step is to pull a
report out of the raw notes. The joint LHRs task force will share their draft
document with SCP AC for comment.

Background reading various member of the LHR task force used to prepare for the discussion:

- 1. SCP Steering Committee. "Shared Cataloging of E-Monographs: Issues," July 3, 2002
- 2. French, Patricia S. and Luc Declerck email exchange "Single vs. separate records." Feb. 9, 2004
- 3. French, Patricia S. and Riemer, John J. (2004) "Monographs Cataloging and the Single-and Separate-Record Techniques", *Journal of Internet Cataloging* 6(4): 15-27
- 4. CAMCIG and SCP AC's report to HOTS. "Reexamination of the Single Record Policy for Serials: Preliminary Report" December 8, 2006 http://libraries.universityofcalifornia.edu/hots/camcig/Single-SeparateRecordReporToHOTS.pdf
- 5. Zhu, Lihong (2009) "Single-Record versus Separate-Record Approaches for Cataloging E-Serials in the OCLC WorldCat Local Environment", *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* (47)2: 161-170 6. SCP staff. "Disentangling UC's Single Serial Records: Thoughts and Questions," June 2, 2009

3. Next Generation Technical Services Update (Jim Dooley, UCM)

• The Executive and Steering Teams are working on the charges and memberships of the new teams. Hopefully by the beginning of next week these will be posted online and public.

4. SCP Update (Adolfo and Becky)

- Thanks to Lai-Ying for sending SCP a list of broken URLs in CalDocs.
- Reminder: please send SCP the OCLC numbers of any new or upgraded CalDocs you catalog at your local campus.
- GILS is meeting today to discuss WAS archiving of CalDocs.
- It has come to SCP's attention that patrons are not able to print PDF files for titles in the MIT CogSci collection. SCP has been asked to put a note in the 856 field to indicate that printing is not available. SCP AC discussed the options and decided on the following:
 - \$z MIT via CogNet. Restricted to UC campuses [Printing not available]

- Next week SCP will distribute approximately 1800 monographs from the World Bank e-Library. They will be distributed initially with native URLs and then later updated with open URLs.
- Holly inquired regarding whether or not selected open access URLs could be added by request to already-cataloged SCP provider-neutral online monograph records. Adolfo confirmed that these requests can be sent to Becky.
- 5. Selection of new chair and vice-chair (all)
 - Nominations as of April 12, 2010 included:
 - o Valerie Bross (UCLA) for chair
 - o Holly Tomren (UCI) for vice-chair
 - o Sarah Gardner (UCD) for both positions
 - Valerie declined her nomination. SCP-AC agreed to select Sarah Gardner as chair, effective July 1, 2010, and Holly Tomren as vice-chair/chair-elect, assuming the chair position July 1, 2011.

Meeting adjourned at 3:37pm

Recorder for next conference call: Becky Culbertson